
Bea Clavdon 

involving one or more o f  the following activities, other than activities t o  which the Urban Waste Water Treatment 
Regulations 2001 (S.I. No. 254 of  2001) apply): (ii) pre-treatment of  waste for incineration or co-incineration. 

If you have further queries on the attached please do not hesitate to  contact the undersigned. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Maeve Walsh < Maeve.Walsh@rpsgroup.com> 
14 August 2013 12:13 
Licensing Staff 
Registration Form to  Determine if Existing Waste Licence Application No. WO250-01 
comes within the scope of the new First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to  2013 
Signed Registration Form Waste Licence No. W0250-01.pdf 

To Whom it Concerns, 

On behalf of  the applicant, Kerry Central Recycling Facility Ltd., please find attached a scanned signed copy of the 
~eg is t ra t ion  form t o  determine if Waste Licence application No. WO250-01 comes within the scope of  the new First 
Schedule o f  the EPA Acts 1992 to  2013. 

,Kind Regards 

Maeve Walsh 

Maeve Walsh BSc. MSc. AIEMA 
‘Senior Scientist - RPS Consulting Engineers 
Lyrr Building, IDA Business and Technology Park, Mervue, 
Galway. 
Ireland 
Tel: +353 (0) 91 400 200 
Fax: +353 (0) 1 462 0814 
.Ernail: Maeve.Walsh@i-Dssroup.com 
www: www.rDsqrouD.com/ireland 

RPS Group Ltd is a wholly owned subsidiary of RPS Group PIC. RPS Group Ltd is the parent company in the Republic of Ireland for all Irish subsidiary 
companies, namely: RPS Consulting Engineers Ltd and RPS Engineering Services Ltd. The Registered Office of each company is: West Pier Business 
/Campus, Dun Laoghaire. Co. Dublin, Ireland, and each company is registered at the Irish Companies Registration Office in Dublin. Details of the companies 
registered numbers are as follows: 
RPS Group Limited - Registration Number: 91 91 1 
RPS Consulting Engineers Limited - Registration Number: 161581 
RPS Engineering Services Limited - Registration Number: 99795 
I 

This einail has been scanned by the Syinantec Email Security.cloud service. 
.For more informatioil please visit http://www.svlnanteccloud.coiii 
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R e gl s t r a ti o n F o r m 
_.____________,.__..l..__" --. .I.~__r___..-.-.._.-._.__._____..I___.___ ___(  

Name of applicant: 

Application facili ty: 

Declaration by was te  licence applicants 

Keny Central Recycling Facility Liinited 

Kerry Central Recycling Facility L,imited 

a s  to whether proposed licensable activities 

fa11 unde r  t h e  revised 

Waste licence appli ca ti on 1-egi s t er- number: 

CRO? number: 

First Schedule of the EPA Acts 1992 to  2013 
-___-____ __ cl__I_I____ -._II-__--___ 

WO250-0 1 

9-5 7"j- 6 5 

Instructions 

You should firstly review all of' the classes of activity iiicluded 111 the First Schedule of the 

EPA Acts 1992 to 201 3 (a colour codcd veision of the new First Scliedulc is ava~lable on the 

IED pages of the EPA websile - 

11 t tp ://w w w. ep a.  j e/l i cell s i ii g/i ndus tr i a 1 erni ssi o m  1 i cens ing/ 

You should deteniiine if  your activities fa11 unclcr any of the classes of activlty so Iil;ted and 

complete the table below accoi-dlngly If no classes of activity apply, you should tlck the 

appropriate boxes at the bottom ofthe table 

You should then consider whether any of the chapters III to VI of the IED are applicable to 

your activity and coinplete the table at the end of the Registration Fonn. 

' Companies Registration Offjce 

IED Registration Fomi for Waste Licence Applicants Page 1 
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The classes of activity generally refer to the "capacity" of an activity. Applicants shoulcl 

coi~sider both the legal and tecllnical capacity of a n  installation when conipleting the 

Registration Fonn and making a decision as to whethei- the class of' activity is applicable. 

See also paragraphs ( 1 )  and (2) of the 'Tnteipi-etation' section of the new Fis t  Schedule for 

infonnation on how the capacities of one or inore activities should be aggregated f01. tlie 

pu~poses of the Registration Form. These paragraphs are as follows: 

"(1) If 2 or more activities falling within the same paragraph under a particular 

heading of this Schedule are carried on in the same installation by the 

same person, then, for the purpose of any threshold specified in that 

paragraph, the capacities of such activities shall be aggregated. 

(2) For waste management activities, the calculation referred to in 

subparagraph (1) shalt apply at the level of activities referred to in 

paragraphs 11.2, 11.4(a) and 11.4(b)." 

Guidance  on "Prc-treatnient of waste for incineration or co-incineration" 

Tlils topic is relevant to activity classes 1 1  4(a)(ili) and 1 I 4(b)(ii). 

The tenn "pie-treatiiient" is not defined i n  the Industrial Emissions Directive. 'The ten11 

:.treatmenli: is defined in  the Waste Framework Dircctive (2005/98/EC) as: 

'I-ecovei-y or disposal operations, including preparation piior to recovery 01- 

disposal'. 

The t enn ' treatment ' 11 as the same 171 eaii i n g as ' p re- trea t ni en t ' . ' 
Waste licence applicants will have already selected applicable recovery and disposal 

activities in their waste licence applications (section B.7 of the waste licence application 

fonn) that they have sought for authorisation. As a general rule, i t  is appropriate that any of 

Municipal Solid Wasrc -- Pre-treatment & I<esidunl~ Manageinent. An EPA Technical Guidance IhcLiinent, 

2008 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 2 
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I 
~ 

I 

I 

i 

~ 

~ 

~ 

~ 

these activities followed by dispatch of‘the wilste for incineration 01‘ c.o-incinei-arlon should be 

i*egardecj as “pre-treatment of waste for incineration 01- co-incineration” for tl-le pLli-poses of  

the new First Schedule. 

When deciding whether an  activity comprises “pre-trealment of waste for incineration 01’ CO- 

incineration” for the pulposes of the new First Scl~eduls, appljcants should considel- wl1at 

happens withii? ihe lvctste ,/c[cilit.v riicit is to be ~iiirhoi-ised, ancl not any treatment 01- p1.e- 

treatment that took place previously at another facility or  the presence of waste segi-egatiol-, 

practices at the point of waste collection. 

The following should not generally be regarded as constituting “pre-tl-eatment of waste fol- 

incineration or CO-incineration”: 

o the incidental generation of waste from waste treatinent actjvities and the d i s ~ ~ ~ ~ t c h  of  

such incidental waste for incineration. 

Solid recovered fuels and refuse derived bels are often but not always produced to a 

technical specification that might also comprise a quality standard andiol- a quality assul-alice 

scheme. They are also often produced to be classified by the EWC codes 19 I2 10 or 191 21 2. 

The absence of: 

o a technical sk’ecification, 

0 a quality standard, 

o 

o 

a quality assurance scheme, and/or 

EWCcodes I9 ‘12 10and 19 12 12 

for R solid rccovered fuel or rehse derived fuel is not indicative that an activity does not 

comprise “pre-ireatinent of waste for incineration o r  co-incineration”. 

Guidance  on “Class 11.1” - non-1ED activity 

Class 1 1 . I  is not an IED class of activity. If  this class of activity is selected, a reason ~nclst be 

provided at the end of the fonn. Class I 1 .1  will generally oiily be applicable where there ai-e 

I~oM-IED classes of activity being carried on at a facility in addition to (ED classes of activity. 

The following are IED classes of activity, subject to relevant capacity thresholds: 1 1.2, I 1.3, 

11.4, 11.5, I I .6 and 11.7. 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 3 
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Registration Forin 

TIiis table l i s t s  only class 1 I activities. 'fliel-e is space ai [lie bottom U P  the table to list oljier. 

applicable classes 0f:activity and you should take the time to consider the entire new First 

Schedule. 

I 

Description of activity 

\Vast e management 

The recovery or disposal of waste in  R facility, 

aithin the meaning of' the Act of 1996, wliic:h 

'acility is connected or associated with 

tnoiher activity specified i n  this Schedule in 

xspect of which a licence or revised licence 

mder Part I\{ is in  force or i i i  respect of\~:hicIi 

t licence under the said Part is or will be 

.equired." 

- 

<.. 1 I C l C  fl clllsses of 

activity that apply 

to your waste 

licence application' 

(clear cells only) 

Tr a n s i ti on 

date to IE 

Licensing 

Regulations ' 
(Section 76A 

of Waste 

Management 

Acts) 

Please note, this form relates to glJ of the activities includcd in your licence application. This includes activities 

that you are already authorised to carty o~it  if you intend to maintain these activities under a new licence (sho~~ld  

i t  be granted). 

' European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 2013, S.I. No. 137 of 2013. 

' If this class of activity is selected, an explanation intist be provided. Complete the box below the table 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 4 
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Clilss O f  

activity 

11.2 

b) 

lhscr i  p t io 11 of it c t i  vi t y 

lisposal or iecovery Af hazardous waste uith 

i capacity exceeding 10 tonnes pcr day 

nvoiviiig one or iiiore of the followlr 

IC t ivi t i es. 

iological treatment; 

liysico-chemical treatmen[; 

lending or nixing prioi- to submission to an: 

f the other activities listed i i i  pai-agrapli 1 I .: 
r 11.3: 

:packaging prior to subinissioii 10 m y  o f  tlif 

other activities listed iri paragraph 11.2 o 

11  3; 

solvcnt rcclaiiiation or rcgcneration; 

recycling or reclamailon of inu~-ganic 

inaterials other I than metals or metal 

c oiiipo Lind s ; 

regeneration of acids or bases; 

-ecovery of coniponents used for poi~utlon 

jbatement; 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants 

.- - - .. 

Tick 3 cl;~sscs ot 

activit). t h a t  apply 

to your waste 

licence application" 

(clear cells only) 

Transition 

date to TE 

1,icensirig 

RcgLtIiltiol1s 

( Sect ion ?6A 

o f  Wnsle 

Management 

Acts) 

, Page5 
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Class Of,  

a c t ivi t y 

11.3 

11.4(a) 

(ii) 

Desc ri 1) t io 11 o f  activity 

recovery of components from catalysts; 

oil re-refining or other reiises of oil; 

surface impoundment. 

Disposal or recovery of waste in waste 

incineration plants or in waste co-incineration 

plants: 

for noii-lia'zil,rclous wasle with a capacity 

:xceeding 3 tonnes per 11our; 

Tor hazardous waste with a capacity exceeding 

I O  tonnes per day. 

Disposal of non-hazardous waste with a 

:apac.ity exceeding 50 toiuies per clay 

nvolving one or more of the followhg 

ictivities: 

iological treatment; 
~ 

~liysico-chemical treatment ; 

'I'ick ;111 classes of 

activity that  apply 

to your waste 

~ i ccncc  application4 

(clear cells only) 

T r  a 11 sit i o n 

date to JE 

Licensing 

Regulations ' 
(Section 76A 

of Waste 

M anagemen;. 

Acts) 

30!9/2013 if 

PPC Directive 

ilready applies 

o activity. 

?5/2/2014 i f  

lot. 

lOf9/2013 

10/9/2013 

/ 

E D  Registration Forin for Waste Licence Applicants Page 6 
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Class of 

activity 

:iii) 

:iv) 

1.4(b) 

i i) 

Description of activity 

pre-treatment of waste for incineration or co- 

incineration; 

treatment of slags and ashes; 

treatment in shredders of metal waste, 

including waste electrical and electronic 

equipment and end-of-life veliicles and their 

components 

Recovery, or a mix of recovery and disposal, 

of non-liazardous waste with a capacity 

exceecling 75 iontm 1x1-  day’ invollring one or 

more or the following activities, (other than  

activities to which the Urban Waste Warer 

Treatment Regulations 2001 (S.1. No. 254 of 

2001 ) apply): 

Tiological freatnient; 

~e-treatineni of waste for incineration or co- 

ncinera t ion; 

~~ 

‘J’ick classes of 

activity that apply 

to your  M aste 

licence appIicationJ 

(clear cells only) 

reatnient of slags and ashes; 

‘l’r a nsi t ion 

date to 1E 

Licensing 

Regulations 

(Section 76A 

of WasLe 

Management 

Acts) 

2 5/2/20 1 4 

28/ 2/20 1 4 

?8/2/2014 

!8/2/20 1 I 

’ When the only waste treatment activity car-r-ied out is anaerobic digestion, the capac.ity threshold for that 

activity shall be 100 tomes  per day. 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 7 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 14-08-2013:23:45:23



Class of 

n c t ivit y 

I .5 

1.6 

1.7 

Descriptio 11 of ;I c ti vi t y 

_ _ _ _  

reati~ieiit i n  shredders of metal waste, 

ncluciing wastt: electrical and electronic 

:qui piTmi t and end- of-] i fe vehi cl es and their 

:omponents. 

,andiills, within the nieaniiig of section 5 

amended by Regulation 11(1)  of the Waste 

/Ianagement (Cel-tification of Historic 

Jnlicenced Waste L)isposal and Recovery 

ictivity) Regulations 2008 (S.I. No. 524 of 

008)) of the Act of‘ 1996, receiving niorc 

!an 10 tonnes of waste per day  or with a total 

apacily exceeding 25,000 toiuies, ollier than, 

indfilis of inert waste. 

‘emporary storage. of hazardous waste (other 

iaii waste refen-ed to in  paragraph 11.5) 

ending any  of the activities d e n - e d  to In 

aragraph 1 I .2, I I .3, 11.5 or I I .7 with a total 

]pacity exceeding S O  tomes, other than 

:mpora ry storage, pending col 1 ccti on, on t lie 

te where thc L\”ste is generated. 

Tick classes of 

a c t ivi t y that n ppf y 

to you1- waste 

licence a D p li c a t io 11.’ 

(clear cells only). 

Transition 

date to If? 

Licensiiig 

Regulations 

(Seclion 7GA 

o l  Wastc 

A4 anag em en t 

Acts) 

I 30’9/2013 

-- 

28/2/20 I 4 

ndergrouiid storage of liazardous waste with 

total capacity exceeding 50 toimes. 

28/2/2014 

TED Registration Fonn fa- Waste Licence Applicants Page 8 
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Class os 

R c t i vi t y 

0.1 

0.2 

~ - _  -- 

Desct-iptiua of nctivit! 

None ol' the above classes of activity apply to 

the existing or proposed activities that are the 

subject of my waste licence application. 

Other applicable activities in  the new First 

Schedule of the EPA Acts 

1,ist in the box to [lie right ;3ny other 

Ictivities, oilier than class 1 I ,  that you carry 

)ut or have applied for ;I waste licenci: to 

: a n y  out). 

l i c k  classes of 

a c t i vi t y that a pp I y 

to your waste 

I ice 11 ce a p pI i catio n" 

(clcat- cells only) 

T r a si s i t  ion 

date to 1%: 

Licensing 

Regulations ' 
(Section 76A 

of Waste 

Management 

Acrs) 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 9 
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Clarification of  any consideIations of"capacity" taken into account when completing the 
R cg i s t rat i o ri I-;o nn : 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 10 
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If class 1 I . I  was selected, explain 1iei-e the I-eason(s) for its selection: 
______ _..___ 

IED Registration Form for Waste Licence Applicants Page 11 
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Please select all applicable Chapters of the Inclustrial Emissions Directive (30 10/75!EU): 

0 

0 

I l l :  Special provisions for combustion pl;inLs 

IV: Special provjsioiis for waste incineration plants and waste co-incineration 
plants 

V: Special provisions for installations and activities using 01-ganic solvents 

VI : Special provisions for installations producing titanium dioxide 

cl 

0 

IED Registration Fonn for Waste Licence Applicants Page 12 
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Acknoivlcdgcnicnts and final d e d a  I-atioll 

Date of signature. 

PI in1 name: 

1 acknowledge that: 

i3 OK++, . 

iL/1 !A €LE L5 tl 

o The infonnation provided to the EPA in this form will be made publicly available and 
will be open to inspection by any person. 

This form does not pui-porl to be and should not be considered a legal interpretation of 
the provisioiis and requirements of the European Union (Industrial Eniissions) 
Regulations 201 3 ;  the European Union (Industrial Emissions) (Licensing) Regulations 
20 13 01- other legislarion. 

By ticking box 0.1 above, I am stating that none of my existing activities or any new 
activities for which I've made application for authorisation under a waste licence are 
listed in the new First Schedule ofthe EPA Acts 1992 to 201 3. 

0 

o 

I declare the following: 

e The EPA niay copy this registration form response for Its own use and make I t  available 
for inspection and copying by the public, both In the forni of papel f i l a  available for 
Inspection at  EPA offices and via the EPA's website 

Q I have rcnd 

o this registration fonn and accoinpanying letter, and  

o the new First Schedule of the EPA Acts I992 to 2013, 

i n their entirety 

I make this response on behalf of the organisation named in this registration foiin. 

I certifji that the infonnation given i n  this registratioii forni response is true, accurate and 
complete. 

o 

0 

4dL~-k& Signature on behal f of applicant : 

E D  Registration Foiin for Waste Licence Applicants Page 13 
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